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Gail Bell <viamed.gail.bell@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order
2 messages

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 17 September 2020 at 10:18
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: NEREE Victor Yazbeck <neree@skynet.be>
Date: Thu, 17 Sep 2020 at 10:16
Subject: Order
To: Jean Lamb <jean.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Jean,
 
I woul like to order :
 
 
1 X 0110215 Oxygen Sensor R-33S1
4 X 7910101 Oxygen Analyser
 
Thank you
Victor
 
From: Gail Bell
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:46 PM
To: neree@skynet.be ; ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Subject: Your pro-forma invoice VPRO11063 dated 27.3.2019
 
Good afternoon Victor,
 
Thank you very much for your order and confirmation of card details.
 
Please find attached your pro-forma invoice VPRO11063 dated 27.3.2019 for your approval.
 
Check that all the details are correct.
 
The VN202 is in production.  We will hopefully ship your order tomorrow and your card will be charged accordingly.
 
Tracking number to follow.
 
Kind regards
 
Gail Bell
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
Email gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634900
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
 
Company registered in England, No. 02332105.
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E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
 
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634900
-----------------

Garanti sans virus. www.avast.com
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Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 17 September 2020 at 10:19
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>

[Quoted text hidden]
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